
State of FloridA 

DATE: November 26, 1997 

tlRfGINAL 

tlublit 6trbict ((ommtsston 

-M-E-M-0-R-A~N-0-U-M-

TO: Manhew Childs, Esquire 
JlllllCS Brew, &quire k_ \.. .;. 

FROM: Roben V. Elias, Chief, B~u of Electric and Gas. Division of Legal Services 

RE: Doc:1c.et No. 970410-EI - Proposal to extend plan for recording of cenain expenses for 
years 1998 and 1999 for Florida Po~ & Light CompiiJly 

Anacbed are oopies of the ccrtifiCIIIe of oath and m'llll sheet from Mr. Thomas DeWard's 
deposition. 
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cc: Division of Electric and GM (Colson) 
Division of Auditing and Financial Alllalysis (Salak) 
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1 CERT:FICATE OF DEPONENT 

2 

) 
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5 This is to certify that I, THOMAS De WARD, have 

6 read the for egoing tranacription of my testimony, Page 1 

7 through 117, given on November 17, 1997 in Docket Number 

8 970410-EI, and find the same co be t:rue and con·ecc. wt th 

9 the exceptio ns . and/or correcti~ns . if any. as shown on the 

10 errata sheet attached hereto . 
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C & N REPORTERS 

THOMAS De WARD 
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TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (850) 385 - 5501 
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ERRATA SHEET 

DOCKET NUMBER 970410-E: 
THOMAS De WARD 
~OVEMBER 17 . 1997 
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